History Past to Present
The Council Bluffs (IA) Fire Department was formed on January 5, 1883, by resolution of the city council to establish a full-time, paid department.  Prior to 1883, the citizens of Council Bluffs had been protected from fire by several different volunteer fire companies. 
[bookmark: C421927109027778I0T421927157407407] The first such company, known as Hook & Ladder 1, was formed after a conflagration destroyed most of the town on November 14, 1854 (Petersen, 1992).  Between 1854 and 1883, the department grew in size, purchasing steam pumpers in 1868 and 1880.  The city grew as well, expanding from a population of 2,011 in 1860 to 18,063 in 1880. 
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In 1918, the firefighters of the CBFD organized and became a charter member of the International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF), Local 15.  This is an affiliation that the labor force of the CBFD still maintains today.  
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[bookmark: C421927109027778I0T422433303587963]On April 5, 1920, the CBFD began a two-platoon system with day and night shifts.  Ten new firefighters were hired bringing the total staffing to 36 members working out of five stations.  As the city continued to grow the fire department updated and broadened the footprint of its fire stations.  In 1942, a new Fire Station 2 was built approximately 1 mi (1.6 km) west of the old station.  Fire Station 6 was built in 1957 and was moved approximately 1 mi (1.6 km) east of the formally closed Fire Station 4.   In addition to improving the coverage of fire stations, a third shift was added in 1966 with the hiring of additional firefighters.  Staffing levels at that time were 67 firefighters protecting a population of over 56,000 citizens (Petersen, 1992).  
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            By 1970, the CBFD was working out of four fire stations protecting a population of 60,348.   In 1973, a new Fire Station 5 was built approximately 1.5 mi (2.4 km) south of the former Station 5 in an effort to modernize the facilities and improve response times to the south end of the city.  
[bookmark: C421927692824074I0T421927724884259]            Beginning in the mid-1970s, the city of Council Bluffs struggled economically and the population decreased 10.3% by 1990 ("Profile," 2000).  According to ISO records, the first fire suppression rating schedule (FSRS) evaluation conducted for the city of Council Bluffs took place in 1984 earning the CBFD a Class 4 rating.  The authorized staffing was 86 firefighters by 1988 as the city and the fire department worked through two decades of economic stagnation.  
            As the national, state, and local economies began to recover in the mid 1990s, the fire department once again began to grow and reached a staffing of 100 sworn personnel. Many new fire apparatus were purchased, replacing a fleet of mostly 1972 Ward LaFrance pumpers that had served the community for 25 years.  In 2002, ISO once again evaluated the fire department resulting in a Class 3 PPC rating.
            In 2003, construction of Fire Station 4 was completed on the southeast side of the city to provide better coverage to a growing section of the community.  The department was back to five fire stations serving a population whose growth was nearing 1970 levels.  By 2010, the city population had expanded to 62,230 and the department was averaging over 7,000 calls for service each year.  With the new fire station and other improvements completed, the city requested a review by ISO in 2012.  This evaluation resulted in a Class 2 PPC rating.
[bookmark: _GoBack]            Today, the Council Bluffs Fire Department has an authorized staffing of 107 personnel working out of five stations and responds to over 8,000 emergency calls per year.  Nearly all 43.62 mi2 (70.2 km2) of response area within the city is urban: Approximately 1% of the response area is rural in nature.  Mutual aid agreements are maintained with area volunteer fire departments for water tender response in areas without fire hydrants.  Response apparatus of the CBFD consist of five engines, one reserve engine, two ladder companies, three ambulances, two reserve ambulances, one hazardous materials truck, one brush truck, two rescue boats, one hovercraft, one mobile command center, two light-rescue trucks, and eight staff cars.  The CBFD provides all-hazards response that includes fire suppression, advanced life support ambulance service, hazardous materials response, and numerous technical rescue disciplines.  The hazardous materials team is a regional response asset covering seven Iowa counties and is part of the weapons of mass destruction response team for the State of Iowa.  
            The CBFD maintains a fully staffed fire marshal and training divisions.  Five personnel are assigned to the fire marshal’s office and split their daily activities between fire prevention duties, public fire education, business inspections, and arson investigations.  The training division consists of two personnel who provide education for new recruits and incumbent personnel of all ranks.  In addition, the training division is responsible for coordinating inspection and testing of equipment.

image1.jpeg
Hose cart, rescue





image2.jpeg
7
{

e -

T




image3.jpeg




image4.jpeg




